
 

 

AGENDA 
       

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

 
TO:    HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS 

 

VIA:  RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER  

 

FROM: Jongelene Adams 

 

 SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department 

 

DATE:  6th December 2022 

      
GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:   

Barfield Highway Change Order #17 – This change order is for Barfield Highway 

Reconstruction. The change order is for compensation to Rosso Site Development 

(contractor) for the additional Maintenance of Traffic cost due to approved time extensions.  

 

Rosso was granted additional time for various issues encountered during continuation of 

work.  As the original contract time has passed the contractor must maintain MOT until the 

project is final.  

 

Rosso is entitled to 100% of the $62,919.05 for the additional maintenance of traffic. 

 

The requested change order is at a prorated cost for the extra MOT and it is based on the 

original daily cost and the additional time.  

 

BUDGET IMPACT:  $62,919.05 concurrency is granted by FDOT for this additional cost.  
  

 

LEGAL NOTE:  N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   

The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of 

change order #17. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Change Order #17 

Resolution 2022 - 64 


